
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
MEETING:   June 09, 2025    AGENDA ITEM _______ 
 
DATE:  06.3.2025 
 
TO:   HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  DERRICK SMITH, DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT:  Consider proposed amendment to Chapter 12 – Buildings and Building  
   Regulations to adopt Article V. – Building and Standards Commission 
 
 

• As discussed in the April 30th workshop, the purpose of the proposed amendment to the 
Code of Ordinances is to establish by ordinance a Building and Standards Commission to 
hold public hearings regarding alleged violations of the city's building and technical 
codes.  
 
During the workshop, there were two different options discussed regarding the request 
for a rehearing by an aggrieved party. 
 
Attached is the recommended ordinance to be considered for adoption. The 
approved option would be by policy only. The council may reconsider the rehearing 
policy at a later date without revising the ordinance. 

 
Attachments: 
 

• Proposed Building and Standards Ordinance 


